
 
 
 
 
Subject: Request for Confidentiality KAPSCH GSM Access Products (YDA identifier) 
 

 
De : Diane Poole [mailto:Diane.Poole@fcc.gov]  
Envoyé : vendredi 2 juillet 2010 21:07 
À : Caille Alain 
Objet : RE: FCC Equipment Authorization System - confidentiality letter 
 
Objet: RE: FCC Equipment Authorization System - confidentiality letter- Form731 EA426877 correspondence 
39028 
 
Please upload this response & all other response to the FCC website too, 
Via Correspondence Reference Number:          39028 
 

 
From: Caille Alain [mailto:Alain.Caille@kapsch.net]  
Sent: Monday, July 05, 2010 2:58 AM 
To: Diane Poole 
Subject: RE: FCC Equipment Authorization System - confidentiality letter- Form731 EA426877 
corresepondance 39028  
 
Hello, 
  
Reference:  
FCC ID :   YDA Products 
Applicant: : Kapsch CarrierCom France S.A.S 
Correspondence Reference Number : 39028 
Form 731 Confirmation Number : EA426877 
  
The confidential information, already joint to previous messages, concerns global submission when we will 
submit updates or new files. We will keep the existing confidentiality in long term. 
 
 
For these certifications transfers, we have uploaded information and documents.  
We don't require any confidentiality on these documents for the different YDA products transfer. 
  
  
Regards, 
  
Alain CAILLE  
  
 
  



 
 

De : Diane Poole [mailto:Diane.Poole@fcc.gov]  
Envoyé : vendredi 2 juillet 2010 21:07 
À : Caille Alain 
Objet : RE: FCC Equipment Authorization System - confidentiality letter 

 
Hello Mr. Alain, 
 
 
FCC Equipment Authorization System 
 
KAPSCH CarrierCom France requests to keep the confidentiality for the following exhibits 
 
1. Block Diagram (Exhibit 3)  
 
2. Schematic Diagram (Exhibit 4)  
 
3. Part List (Exhibit 5)  
 
4. Operational Description (Exhibit 6).  
 
5. User Manual (Exhibit 7)  
 
6. Internal Photo (Exhibit 9)  
 
 
 There are none of these exhibits in the application FCC id: YDA S12000BTS, ea 143843. 
We can give short term conf. to the external photos.  Please explain. 
 
Regards 

 
From: Caille Alain [mailto:Alain.Caille@kapsch.net]  
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 3:26 AM 
To: Diane Poole; Linda Elliott 
Cc: Couderc Daniel 
Subject: TR: FCC Equipment Authorization System - confidentiality letter 
 
Hello,  
Please find a confidentiality letter for Kapsch GSM Products. 
A status  on Grant delivery on FCC web page  (YDA search) 
http://www.fcc.gov/oet/ea/fccid/ 
  

BTS 18000 Outdoor  YDABTS18OUTHP   
BTS 18000 Indoor  YDABTS18INDHP   
BTS 6000  YDABTS6000HP  Grant available at fcc.gov 
BTS9000  YDABTS9000HP  Grant available at fcc.gov 
BTS 8000  YDAS8000BTS  Grant available at fcc.gov 
BTS 12000  YDAS12000BTS   
ECELL PCS1900  YDAECELL  Grant available at fcc.gov 

  
Regards, 
  
Alain CAILLE 
 GSM Product Approvals Manager 
KAPSCH CarrierCom France SAS 

 

http://www.fcc.gov/oet/ea/fccid/

